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NOTICE OF 32nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the members of Enbee Trade and Finance Limited will be held on Monday, 
September 18th, 2017, at 12.00 noon. at the Registered Office situated at B4 / C5, God’s Gift CHS Ltd N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel Mumbai 
City MH 400013, to transact the following business:  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS:  
 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, including the 
Audited Balance-sheet as at 31st March 2017, the statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended on that date, together with the 
report of the Board of Director’s and Auditors’ Report thereon  

 
2. To appoint a Director Mr. Amar N. Gala (DIN: 07138963) who retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
3. To appoint  pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable  provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time To appoint M/s. Ambavat Jain & Associates LLP & Co. Chartered Accountants, 
FRN 109681W  as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM until the conclusion of the 34th AGM 
of the Company and to fix their remuneration to be decided by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and reimbursement of 
travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred by the Auditors for the purpose of audit.” 

 
Date: August 22, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 
Regd. Office: B4 /C5, God’s Gift CHS Ltd., 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai - 400013 

         By Order of the Board Place 
         for ENBEE TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED  

Sd/- 
         Amar N. Gala 

         (Chairman & Managing Director) 
         DIN: 07138963 

                    
NOTES 
   

(1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THIS MEETING IS ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.  
A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of 
the total share capital of the Company. 

(2) The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and 
signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf 
of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority letter, as applicable. 

(3) There being no special business or any special resolution explanatory statement pursuant to provisions of Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, is not appended to this notice.  

(4) Members who attend the Meeting are requested to complete the enclosed attendance slip and deliver the same at the entrance of 
the Meeting hall. 

(5) Members are requested to bring their copy of the Notice at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting. 
(6) To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in 

address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their Demat account(s) dormant for 
long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified. 

(7) Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested to send to the Company’s 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited details of such folio together with the share certificates 
for consolidating their holding in one folio. The share certificates will be returned to the Member/s. after making requisite changes 
thereon 
 

(8) Non-resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform the Company immediately:  
a. Change in residential status on return to India for permanent settlement. 
b. Particulars of bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, branch code, account type, account number and 

address of bank, if not furnished earlier. 
c. Copy of Reserve Bank of India permission. 

(9)  
a. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advice immediately change in their address, if any, quoting their folio 

number(s) to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company.  
b. Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to advise immediately change in their address, if any, quoting their 

Client ID number, to their respective Depository Participants.  
(10) Members may avail dematerialization facility by opening Demat Accounts with the Depository Participants of either National 

Securities Depository Limited or Central Depository Services (India) Limited and get the equity share certificates held by them 
dematerialized. The ISIN No. of the Company is INE993I01011. 
 

(11) Members desirous of getting any information in respect of accounts of the Company and proposed resolutions, are requested to 
send their queries in writing to the Company at its registered office at least 7 days before the date of the meeting, so that the 
required information can be made available at the meeting. 
 

(12) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are requested to send to the Company, a 
certified true copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 
 



 
 

(13) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every 
participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their 
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit 
their PAN details to the Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agent i.e. Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited 

(14) Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting will also be available on the Company’s website 
www.enbeetrade.com for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s 
Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, 
members are entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For 
any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor email id: enbeetrade@gmail.com.  
 

(15) Instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:- 
 
a. The voting period begins on September 15, 2017 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on September 17, 2017 at 5.00 p.m. During this period 

shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) 
of September 12, 2017 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

b. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 
c. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
d. Click on Shareholders. 
e. Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

f. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
g. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any 

company, then your existing password is to be used.  
h. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters 
of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 
In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Dividend 
Bank Details 
 OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the 
company records in order to login. 
If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend 
Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv). 

i. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
j. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding 

shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. 

k. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
l. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <ENBEE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED> on which you choose to vote. 
m. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select 

the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you 
dissent to the Resolution. 

n. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
o. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to 

confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
p. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
q. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 
r. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on 

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
s. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-

Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from 
the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the instructions as 
prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

t. Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 



 
 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User 
would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 
would be able to cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, 
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting 
manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
 
 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 
Regd. Office: B4 /C5, God’s Gift CHS Ltd., 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai - 400013 

         By Order of the Board Place 
         for ENBEE TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED  

Sd/- 
         Amar N. Gala 

         (Chairman & Managing Director) 
         DIN: 07138963 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 
To, 
The Members 
Enbee Trade and Finance Limited 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 32nd Annual Report and the audited financial statement for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2017.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL RESULTS 
 
The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2017 is summarised below: 
 

Particulars 2016-2017 
(Rs.) 

2015-2016 
(Rs.) 

Net Revenue from Operations 9,511,615 4,294,280 
Other Income 12,930 - 
Total Revenue 9,524,545 4,294,280 
Total Expenses 5,834,125 4,370,703 
Profit  before tax 3,690,421 -76,423 
Profit  after tax 2,462,609 750,462 
Amount Transferred to Reserves 76,308,000 52,292,292 

 
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: 
 
The Company being a registered NBFC, during the financial year under review, the Company has generated revenue of Rs. 95.11 
lacs (previous year Rs. 42.94 lacs) from its operational activity, resulting in net profit of Rs. 24.62 lacs (previous year Rs. 7.50 lacs). 
The Company is presently focused in its NBFC activities, and the same is reflecting from the income from operating which has 
increased resulting in greater profitability for the stakeholders of the Company. 
 
BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 
The highlights of operating performance of the Company are summarized below: 
 

Particulars 2016-2017 
(Rs.) 

2015-2016 
(Rs.) 

Interest on Loans Given 9,511,615 4,294,280 
Interest on IT Refund 12,930 - 

 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 
The credit balance of Profit and Loss account is transferred to reserves in Balance sheet in accordance with the provision of RBI Act 
and Companies Act. 
 
DIVIDEND 
 
In order to conserve resources for operational purposes and for further expansion of the business, your Directors have not 
recommended any dividend on the equity shares for the year under review. 
 
OPEN OFFER OF EQUITY SHARES 
 
During the year, the Company had come up with the Preferential Offer of 545,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at Rs. 50/- each to 
Promoter, Promoter Group and Non-Promoter Investors (Persons Acting in Concert), by way of members meeting dated September 
17, 2016, results for which were declared on September 19, 2016, On receipt of In-principal Approval from BSE Limited dated October 
26, 2016. The Company has received Listing and Trading approval for the said securities. 
 
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY 
 
Pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 one-third of such of the Directors as are 
liable to retire by rotation shall retire every year and if eligible offer themselves for re-appointment at every Annual General Meeting. 
Consecutively, Mr. Amar N. Gala, Director will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himself 
for re-appointment in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.   
 
Following Are the Details of Directors on the Board of the Company 
Sr. No. Name of Directors DIN DATE OF APPOINTMENT 

1.  Amar N. Gala 07138963 07/07/2015 
2.  Arvind J. Gala 02392119 20/02/2015 
3.  Jayesh G. Patel 06942623 20/02/2015 
4.  Nishith K. Pandit 06893880 20/02/2015 



 
 

5.  Samta A. Gala 07138965 27/03/2015 
 
Further, during the year under review following are the Key managerial Personnel in the Company as per Section 2(51) and 203 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 
 
Sr. No. Name of Directors DIN / PAN DATE OF APPOINTMENT DESIGNATION 

1.  Amar N. Gala 07138963 07/07/2015 Managing Director 
2.  Samta A. Gala 07138965 27/03/2015 Whole time Director 
3.  Darshni H. Lakhani ABMPL4019R 07/07/2015 Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
4.  Mehul Narendra Gala AEIPG9525N 12/11/2016 Chief Financial Officer 

 
As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has appointed Chief Financial Officer of the Company and the details for 
the same is given below:  
 

Name Of Chief Financial Officer PAN Date of Appointment 
Mehul Narendra Gala AEIPG9525N 12/11/2016 

 
 During the year under review, the following non – executive Independent Director of the Company has resigned as on and same has 
been intimated to concerned authorities. 
 

Name Of Director DIN Date of Resignation 
Rohit Chheda 06647075 April 6, 2016 

 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 during the year under review, the Board 
carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance. A structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the Board’s 
functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of 
specific duties, obligation and governance was distributed to each member of the Board and inputs were received. The performance 
evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of Non-Independent 
Directors and the Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the 
evaluation process. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL 
 
At present the securities of the Company is listed on BSE Limited and the Company has been regular in paying the listing fees and 
other statutory payments to the Stock Exchange and other intermediaries. 
 
During the year under review, the Company is having Authorized Share Capital as 2,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
amounting to Rs. 20,000,000/-. Subscribed, Issued and Paid up Capital as 1,600,050 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- amounting to Rs. 
16,000,500/-.  
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
In accordance with SEBI (LODR) Regulations , 2015 as entered with the Stock Exchange and some of the best practices followed 
internationally on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes is as 
follows: At Enbee Trade and Finance Limited, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all 
stakeholders. We consider stakeholders are playing very important role in our success, and we remain committed to maximizing 
stakeholder value, be it shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers, investors, communities or policy makers. This approach to 
value creation emanates from our belief that sound governance system, based on relationship and trust, is integral to creating 
enduring value for all. We have a defined policy framework for ethical conduct of businesses. We believe that any business conduct 
can be ethical only when it rests on the nine core values of Honesty, Integrity, Respect, Fairness, Purposefulness, Trust, 
Responsibility, Citizenship and Courage. The corporate governance is an important tool for the protection of shareholder and 
maximization of their long term values. The objective of Corporate Governance is to achieve excellence in business thereby 
increasing stakeholders’ worth in the long term which can be achieved keeping the interest of stakeholders’ and comply with all rules, 
regulations and laws. The principal characteristics of Corporate Governance are Transparency, Independence, Accountability, 
Responsibility, Fairness, and Social Responsibility along with efficient performance and respecting interests of the stakeholders and 
the society as a whole. 
 
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The Company's philosophy on corporate governance is been founded on the fundamental ideologies of the group viz., Trust, Value 
and Service. Obeying the law, both in letter and in spirit, is the foundation on which the Company's ethical standards are built. On 
adopting corporate governance, the Company shall make a constant endeavor to achieve excellence in Corporate Governance on 
continuing basis by following the principles of transparency, accountability and integrity in functioning, so as to constantly striving to 
enhance value for all stakeholders and the society in general. As a good corporate citizen, the Company will maintain sound corporate 
practices based on conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability in building confidence of its various 
stakeholders in it thereby paving the way for its long term success. We are making continuous efforts to adopt the best practices in 
corporate governance and we believe that the practices we are putting into place for the company shall go beyond adherence to 
regulatory framework. The Company's corporate governance philosophy has been further strengthened by adopting a Code of Fair 
Practice in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. 



 
 

 
APPLICABILITY 
 
As per SEBI (LODR), 2015,(i) companies with equity share capital of less than Rs 10 crores, (ii) companies having net worth not 
exceeding of Rs 25 crores, and (iii) companies listed on SME and SME-ITP platforms of the stock exchanges has to comply with the 
provision of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. Since the Paid Share Capital of the Company is below the Limit specified under the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations , 2015, the provision / requirements of Corporate Governance as laid down under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations , 
2015 is not applicable to the Company. However, the Company itself follow the standards of Corporate Governance, but the 
disclosures required to be done under Regulation 27 (2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the Company.  
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors make 
the following statement: 
(i) That in the presentation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017, applicable accounting standards have been 
followed and that there are no material departures; 
(ii) That they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors and have applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company for the year ended March 31, 2017 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 
(iii) That they have taken proper and sufficient care, to the best of their knowledge and ability, for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
(iv) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 
(v) That internal financial controls followed by the Company are adequate and were operating effectively 
(vi)That the systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were adequate and operating effectively 
 
HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 
The Company does not have any Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate Company during the period under review. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESEARCH &DEVELOPMENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
Sr. no. Particulars Remarks 
1 Energy conservation measures taken NIL 
2 Additional investments and proposals if any, being implemented for 

reduction of consumption of energy 
NIL 

3 Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy 
consumption and consequent impact on the cost of production of goods 

NIL 

4 Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production NIL 
 
FORM-A: FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
 
Sr. no. Particulars Remarks 
A. Power and fuel consumption NIL 
B. Consumption per unit of production NIL 
 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
 
FORM-B: FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ETC., 
 
I Research and Development       : Nil 
II Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation     : Nil 
 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
I. Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the year     : Nil 
II. Foreign Exchange outgo during the year      : Nil 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 
Particulars of employees as required to be disclosed in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are made available at the registered office of the 
Company. The members desirous of obtaining the same may write to the Company Secretary at the registered office of the Company. 
 
RE-APPOINTMENT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 
At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, M/s. Ambavat Jain & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants who are the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company, have been appointed by the shareholders of the Company to hold office upto the conclusion of the AGM for 
the Financial Year 2019-2020, will be in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the term prescribed 
under the said act. 
 



 
 

FIXED DEPOSITS 
 
During the period under review, your Company has not accepted or invited any deposits from public. 
 
SIGNFICANT / MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED IMPACTING ON GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS 
 
There have been no significant and material orders passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status 
and company’s operations in future. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
The Company has made transactions and are within the limit of Loans, Guarantees or Investments as mentioned under Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 
 
BOARD MEETINGS 
 
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy apart from other Board 
business. The Board / Committee Meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative annual calendar of the Board and Committee Meetings 
is circulated to the Directors in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful participation in the meetings. 
However, in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board’s approval is taken by passing resolutions through circulation, as 
permitted by law, which are confirmed in the subsequent Board meeting. 
 
The Board met 8(Eight) times during the financial year. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period 
prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Composition of the Board and the number of directorships, memberships and chairmanship of committees as on March 31, 2017, 
are given below: 
 

Name of the 
Directors 

DIN Designation / 
category 

*No. of 
Directorship in 
Boards of  other 
Co. 

Committee 
Membership in all 
Companies 

Chairmanship in committees 
where they are members 

Amar N. Gala 07138963 Chairman & 
Managing Director 

NIL NIL NIL 

Arvind J. Gala 02392119 Non-Executive 
Director 

4 NIL NIL 

Rohit P. Chheda* 06647075 Non-Executive 
Director 

1 NIL NIL 

Nishith K. Pandit 06893880 
 

Non-Executive 
Director 

NIL NIL NIL 

Jayesh G. Patel 06942623 Non-Executive 
Director 

NIL NIL NIL 

Samta Gala 07138965 Executive Director NIL NIL NIL 
* Resigned from the Directorship on 06.04.2016  
 
 
Details of Shareholdings of Directors as on March 31, 2017 
The number of equity shares of face value Re. 10 each of the Company held by the Directors on March 31, 2017 is as under: 
 

NAME OF DIRECTORS DESIGNATION NO. OF SHARES 
HELD 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 

Amar N. Gala Managing Director 285,166 27.02 
Samta A. Gala Whole Time Director 50,000 4.73 

 
BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE 
The dates on which the said meetings were held are 8 times on  
 
06.04.2016 26.05.2016 13.08.2016 18.08.2016 17.09.2016 27.10.2016 12.11.2016 13.02.2017 

The gap between any two meetings has been not more than 120 days. The maximum interval between any two Board Meetings was 
not more than 4 months. 
 
The presence of Directors at the Board meetings and last AGM was as follows: 
 
Name of director No. of meetings held No. of meetings Attended Last AGM Attended 
Amar N. Gala 8 8 Yes 
Arvind J. Gala 8 1 No 
Rohit P. Chheda* 8 0 No 
Nishith K. Pandit 8 8 Yes 
Jayesh G. Patel 8 8 No 
Samta A. Gala 8 8 Yes 



 
 

  * Resigned from the Directorship on 06.04.2016 
 
None of the directors is a member in more than ten committees or acts as a Chairman in more than five committees across all 
companies in which he is a director.  
 
EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 
 
An extract of the Annual Return for the year ended March 31, 2017 as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92 and prescribed 
under Rule 12 of Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed form MGT-9 is attached as Annexure ‘A’ 
and forms part of this report. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 
 
Mr. Amit R. Dadheech, Company Secretaries, was appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2016-17 
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by them in the prescribed form MR- 3 is 
attached as Annexure ‘B’ and forms part of this report. 
 
RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS 
 
All the transactions with related parties are in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. The details of the 
transactions entered into between the Company and the related parties are given in AOC-2 attached as Annexure ‘C’. 
 
BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
The Company has the following Committees of the Board: 

 Audit Committee 
 Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

 
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 
In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to 
report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.enbeetrade.com under investors/policy documents/Vigil Mechanism Policy link. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
A separate report on the Management Discussion and Analysis is attached as a part of the Annual Report. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
 
The Company believes that internal control is a necessary concomitant of the principle of prudent business governance that freedom 
of management should be exercised within a framework of appropriate checks and balances. The Company remains committed to 
ensuring an effective internal control environment that inter alia provides assurance on orderly and efficient conduct of operations, 
security of assets, prevention and detection of frauds/errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information. 
 
The Company's independent and Internal Audit processes, both at the Business and Corporate levels, provide assurance on the 
adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls, compliance with operating systems, internal policies and regulatory requirements. 
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements. Such controls have been 
tested during the year and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed. Nonetheless the Company 
recognizes that any internal financial control framework, no matter how well designed, has inherent limitations and accordingly, regular 
audit and review processes ensure that such systems are reinforced on an ongoing basis. 
 
RISK & MITIGATION 
 
The Company has identified various risks faced by the Company from different areas. As per the provision of the Companies Act, 
2013, the, the Board had adopted a risks management policy whereby a proper framework is set up. Appropriate structures are 
present so that risks are inherently monitored and controlled. A combination of policies and procedures attempts to counter risks as 
and when they evolve. 
 
COST AUDITORS 
 
As the Company is operating in the service industry, cost audit is not applicable to the Company and hence no reporting is required. 
 
DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
The Company is committed to provide a protective environment at workplace for all its women employees. To ensure that every 
woman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as mandated under “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 



 
 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013”the Company has in place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its 
women employees. 
 
The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the current financial year. 
Number of Complaints received  : NIL 
Number of Complaints disposed off  : NIL 
 
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
The company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial relations at all levels the enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of 
employees have enabled the company to remain at the leadership position in the industry it has taken various steps to improve 
productivity across organization. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your Directors wish to acknowledge all their stakeholders and are grateful for the excellent support received from the shareholders, 
Bankers, Financial Institutions, Government authorities, esteemed corporate clients, customers and other business associates. Your 
Directors recognize and appreciate the hard work and efforts put in by all the employees of the Company and their contribution to the 
growth of the Company in a very challenging environment. 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 
Regd. Office: B4 /C5, God’s Gift CHS Ltd., 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai - 400013 

         By Order of the Board Place 
         for ENBEE TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED  

Sd/- 
         Amar N. Gala 

         (Chairman & Managing Director) 
         DIN: 07138963 

  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

MGT-9 
Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014] 

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
                                   
  
i) CIN  L50100MH1985PLC036945 
ii) Registration Date  24/07/1985 
iii) Name of the Company  Enbee Trade And Finance Ltd 
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the 

Company 
 Public Listed Company 

v) Address of the Registered office and 
contact details 

 B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel Mumbai Mumbai City MH 
400013 

vi) Whether listed company  Yes 
vii) Name, Address and Contact details 

of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if 
any 

 Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd 
Add: 1st Floor,19/20, Jaferbhoy  Ind Estate, Makwana Road, Marol Naka, Mumbai- 
400059 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 
 
Sl. No. Name and Description  of main products / 

services 
NIC Code of the Product/ 
service 

%  to total turnover of the 
company 

1 Small Scale Business loan granting 64990 100 
 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 
 
Sl. No. Name and 

Address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

Category of 
Shareholders

% 
Change 
during 
the year

Demat Physical Total
% of Total 
Shares Demat Physical Total

% of Total 
Shares

A.  Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 185166 100000 285166 27.03 285166 0 285166 17.82 ‐9.21
b) Central Govt.  0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Banks /FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Any other
f‐1) DIRECTORS 0 50000 50000 4.74 50000 0 50000 3.12 ‐1.61
f‐2) DIRECTORS RELATIVES 0 45000 45000 4.27 100000 0 100000 6.25 1.98
Total Shareholding of pro 185166 195000 380166 36.03 435166 0 435166 27.20 ‐8.84

B.Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign Venture Capital F 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
i) Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub‐total (B) (1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(2) Non ‐ Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
 i) Indian 1 144500 144501 13.70 151 0 151 0.01 ‐13.69
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Individuals
 i) Individual shareholders ho 14225 165150 179375 17.00 169615 22150 191765 11.98 ‐5.02
 ii) Individual shareholders h 0 351000 351000 33.27 972968 0 972968 60.81 27.54
c) Others (Specify)
c‐1) CLEARING MEMBER 8 0 8 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub‐total (B)(2) 14234 660650 674884 63.97 1142734 22150 1164884 72.80 8.84
Total Public Shareholding(B 14234 660650 674884 63.97 1142734 22150 1164884 72.80 8.84

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs.
Promoter and Promoter Gro 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public ‐ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub‐total (C) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total (A+B+C) 199400 855650 1055050 100 1577900 22150 1600050 100 0

No.of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year

No.of Shares held at the end of the 
year

 
 



 
 

 
Shareholding of Promoters

1 AMAR NARENDRA GALA 285166 27.03 0.00 285166 17.82 0.00 ‐9.21

2 BHARAT T MAMANIA 25000 2.37 0.00 25000 1.56 0.00 1.56

3 BHARATHI NARENDRA GALA 20000 1.90 0.00 20000 1.25 0.00 1.25

4 SAMTA GALA 50000 4.74 0.00 50000 3.12 0.00 3.12

5 MEHUL NARENDRA GALA 0 0.00 0.00 5000 0.31 0.00 0.31

6 NEEL BHARAT MAMANIA 0 0.00 0.00 5000 0.31 0.00 0.31

7 NARENDRA BHAVANJI GALA 0 0.00 0.00 10000 0.62 0.00 0.62

8 NARENDRA BHAVANJI GALA 0 0.00 0.00 10000 0.62 0.00 0.62

9 BHARAT THAKARSHI MAMANIA 0 0.00 0.00 5000 0.31 0.00 0.31

10 AMAR NARENDRA GALA 0 0.00 0.00 5000 0.31 0.00 0.31

11 REKHA BHARAT MAMANIA 0 0.00 0.00 5000 0.31 0.00 0.31

12 NEHA MEHUL GALA 0 0.00 0.00 5000 0.31 0.00 0.31

13 MEHUL NARENDRA GALA 0 0.00 0.00 5000 0.31 0.00 0.31

TOTAL 380166 36.03 0.00 435166 27.20 0.00 ‐8.84

Sl No. Shareholder’s Name

No.of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year

No.of Shares held at the end of the year

ange during the

No. of Shares
% of total 

Shares of the 
company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

No. of Shares
% of total 

Shares of the 
company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

 
 
 
 



 
 

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( 
please specify, if there is no change)

1 At the beginning of the year NARENDRA BHAVANJI GALA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 10000 0.62 10000 0.62
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 10000 0.62

2 At the beginning of the year BHARAT THAKARSHI MAMANIA 4/1/2016 25000 2.37 25000 2.37

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year   NIL NIL
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 25000 1.56

3 At the beginning of the year BHARAT THAKARSHI MAMANIA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 5000 0.31 5000 0.31
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 5000 0.31

4 At the beginning of the year REKHA BHARAT MAMANIA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 5000 0.31 5000 0.31
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 5000 0.31

5 At the beginning of the year NARENDRA BHAVANJI GALA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 10000 0.62 10000 0.62
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 10000 0.62

6 At the beginning of the year BHARATHI NARENDRA GALA 4/1/2016 20000 1.90 20000 1.90

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year   NIL NIL
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 20000 1.25

7 At the beginning of the year AMAR NARENDRA GALA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 5000 0.31 5000 0.31
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 5000 0.31

8 At the beginning of the year MEHUL NARENDRA GALA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 5000 0.31 5000 0.31
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 5000 0.31

9 At the beginning of the year MEHUL NARENDRA GALA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 5000 0.31 5000 0.31
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 5000 0.31

10 At the beginning of the year AMAR NARENDRA GALA 4/1/2016 285166 27.03 285166 27.03

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year NIL NIL
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 285166 17.82

11 At the beginning of the year NEHA MEHUL GALA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 5000 0.31 5000 0.31
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 5000 0.31

12 At the beginning of the year SAMTA AMAR GALA 4/1/2016 50000 4.74 50000 4.74

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year NIL NIL
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 50000 3.12

13 At the beginning of the year NEEL BHARAT MAMANIA 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 23/12/2016 5000 0.31 5000 0.31
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 5000 0.31

Sl No.

No.of Shares held 
at the beginning of 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

Name of Promoter and 
promoter group

As On Date
No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

shares of 

No. of 
shares

% of 
total 

shares of 

 



 
 

 
Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders

No.of Shares held 
at the beginning 

of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year

Name of 
Shareholder's

As On Date No. of Shares
% of total shares 
of the company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 

1 At the beginning of the year KIRAN M SHAH 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 12/08/2016 58000 5.50 58000 5.50

07/10/2016 ‐7000 0.66 51000 4.83
09/12/2016 49900 3.12 100900 6.31
16/12/2016 ‐50550 3.16 50350 3.15
20/01/2017 ‐50 0.00 50300 3.14
03/03/2017 ‐4 0.00 50296 3.14

At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 50296 3.14

2 At the beginning of the year M/S BAJAJ EXPORT PR 4/1/2016 58000 5.50 58000 5.50
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 12/08/2016 ‐58000 5.50 0 0.00
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 0 0.00

3 At the beginning of the year HARISH L SHAH 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 22/04/2016 25000 2.37 25000 2.37

23/12/2016 32000 2.00 57000 3.56
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 57000 3.56

4 At the beginning of the year HITEN SHAH 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 22/04/2016 25000 2.37 25000 2.37

23/12/2016 32000 2.00 57000 3.56
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 57000 3.56

5 At the beginning of the year ROHIT POLYTEX PRIVA 4/1/2016 55000 5.21 55000 5.21
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 17/06/2016 ‐55000 5.21 0 0.00
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 0 0.00

6 At the beginning of the year MADHUKAR B BHAVSA4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 17/06/2016 55000 5.21 55000 5.21
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 54500 3.41

7 At the beginning of the year SHAH SHAILESH DAMJ 4/1/2016 2051 0.19 2051 0.19
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 14/10/2016 20000 1.90 22051 2.09

23/12/2016 30000 1.87 52051 3.25
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 52051 3.25

8 At the beginning of the year PALLAVI SHAH 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 22/04/2016 20000 1.90 20000 1.90

14/10/2016 ‐20000 1.90 0 0.00
04/11/2016 20881 1.98 20881 1.98
23/12/2016 30000 1.87 50881 3.18

At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 50881 3.18

9 At the beginning of the year LALIT SHAH 4/1/2016 850 0.08 850 0.08
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 22/04/2016 20000 1.90 20850 1.98

23/12/2016 30000 1.87 50850 3.18
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 50850 3.18

10 At the beginning of the year ANIL SHAH 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 22/04/2016 20000 1.90 20000 1.90

23/12/2016 30000 1.87 50000 3.12
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 50000 3.12

11 At the beginning of the year DINESH D SHAH 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 22/04/2016 20000 1.90 20000 1.90

23/12/2016 30000 1.87 50000 3.12
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 50000 3.12

12 At the beginning of the year BHADRA SHAH 4/1/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during the year 22/04/2016 20000 1.90 20000 1.90

23/12/2016 30000 1.87 50000 3.12
At the End of the year 31/03/2017 0 0.00 50000 3.12

Sl No.

 



 
 

 Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personal   

        

Sl.No.    Shareholding at the 
beginning of the 
year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

Name of     
Sharehold
er's 

As On Date No. of    
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

 No. of  
shares 

% of total shares of the 
company 

1 At the beginning of the 
year 

Amar N. 
Gala 

4/1/2016 285166 27.03 285166 27.03 

        

 At the end of the year  31/03/2017 285166 27.03 285166 27.03 

        

2 At the beginning of the 
year 

Samta 
Gala 

4/1/2016 50000 0.31 
 

50000 0.31 
 

        

 At the end of the year  31/03/2017 50000 0.31 50000 0.31 
 

 
 

 
V.  INDEBTEDNESS 
 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (Rs. Crore) 
 

Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

    

i)  Principal Amount - 659,873 - - 
ii)  Interest due but not paid  - - - - 
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 
Total  (i+ii+iii) - - - - 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial 

year 
    

• Addition - - - - 
• Reduction - 659,873 - - 
Net Change - - - - 
Indebtedness at the end  of the financial 

year 
    

i) Principal Amount - - - - 
ii) Interest due but not paid  - - - - 
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 
Total  (i+ii+iii) - - - - 

   
 
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 
Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,read with Rules 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.The percentage increase in remuneration of each 
Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2015-16, ratio of the remuneration of each Director 
to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2015-16 and the comparison of remuneration of 
each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance are as under 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Total 
Amount 

  Amar Gala Samta 
Gala 

- 

1. Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

15,00,000 450,000 1,950,000 

2. Stock Option - - - 
3. Sweat Equity - - -- 
4. Commission 

- as % of profit 
-  others, specify… 

- - - 

5. Others, please specify - - - 
 Total (A) 15,00,000 450,000 1,950,000 

 
 

B.  Remuneration to other directors: 
 

Sl.  No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

      
 Independent Directors - - - - 

Fee for attending board/ committee 
meetings 

- - - - 

Commission - - - - 
Others, please specify - - -- - 

 Total (1)     
 Other Non-Executive Directors - - -  

 

Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

- - - - 

Commission - -- - - 
Others, please specify - - -- - 

 Total (2) - - - - 
 Total (B)=(1+2) - -- - - 
 Total Managerial Remuneration - - -- - 
 Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - - 
 

C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 
 

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1. Gross salary 
(a)  Salary as per provisions contained in 

Section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 

Act, 1961 
(c)  Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

- 240,000 750,000 990,000 

2. Stock Option - - - - 
3. Sweat Equity - - - - 



 
 

4. Commission 
- as % of profit 
- Others, specify… 

- - -- - 

5. Others, please specify - - - - 
 Total - 240,000 750,000 990,000 
 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
 

Type Section of the 
Companies Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment 

Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, if any 
(give details) 

COMPANY 
Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compounding - - - - - 
DIRECTORS 
Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compounding - - - - - 
OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compounding - - - - - 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 
Regd. Office: B4 /C5, God’s Gift CHS Ltd., 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai - 400013 

         By Order of the Board Place 
         for ENBEE TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED  

Sd/- 
         Amar N. Gala 

         (Chairman & Managing Director) 
         DIN: 07138963 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

Form No. MR-3 Secretarial Audit Report [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] Secretarial Audit Report For the Financial Year Ended 

31St March, 2017 
 

FORM NO. MR-3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Enbee Trade and Finance Limited  
B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd. 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai 400013. 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by M/s. Enbee Trade & Finance Limited (CIN: L50100MH1985PLC036945) (hereinafter called “the company”). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 
and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of M/s. Enbee Trade & Finance Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of the Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Enbee Trade & 
Finance Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 according to the provisions of: 
 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  

 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

 
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;       

 
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; - (During the period under review, the 
Company has not entered into any transaction requiring compliances with the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 
and rules made thereunder) 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;  

 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 

Guidelines, 1999; (During the period under review, the Company has not entered into any transaction requiring 
compliances with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999) 

 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (During the period 

under review, the Company has not entered into any transaction requiring compliances with the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008) 
 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993; 
 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (During the period under 

review, the Company has not entered into any transaction requiring compliances with the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009) 
 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (During the period under review, 
the Company has not entered into any transaction requiring compliances with the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998) 



 
 

 
OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS: 
 
With respect to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in 
pursuance thereof, on test check basis, the Company has complied with the following laws applicable to the Company  
 
1. Prudential Norms and other rules, regulations, directions and circulars issued by Department of Non – Banking Supervision from 

time to time  
2. Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws.  
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
(ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, 
etc. mentioned above.  
 
We further report that: 
We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
Majority decision is carried unanimously and are captured and recorded in the minutes. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that during the audit period: 
1. There has been delay of certain E-Forms by the Company with Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). 

 
This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this Report. 
 
For Amit R. Dadheech & Associates 
SD/- 
Amit R. Dadheech 
M. No.: 22889; C.P. No.: 8952 
Date: 19th August, 2017 
Place: Mumbai  

 



 
 

Annexure A 
To, 
The Members, 
Enbee Trade and Finance Limited  
B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd. 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai 400013. 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of 
the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial 
records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis of our opinion.  

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.  
 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and 

happening of events etc.  
 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test check basis.  
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For Amit R. Dadheech & Associates 
SD/- 
Amit R. Dadheech 
M. No.: 22889; C.P. No.: 8952 
 
Date: 19th August, 2017 
Place: Mumbai  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Annexure- C 
Form no. AOC-2 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in 
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 
thereto 
 
 
 
 Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars   List of Related Party 
Transaction during the year 

  

1. Name(s) of the related party and 
nature of relationship: 

Amarsun 
(Partnership 
firm) 

Amar Gala 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Samta Gala 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

Mehul Gala 
(Key Managerial 
Personnel) 

2. Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Interest 
Income & Loan 
transactions 

Director 
Remuneration 

Director 
Remuneration 

Payment of 
remuneration 

3. Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions: 

Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing 

4. Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any 

Quarterly 
payment 

Monthly Salary  Monthly Salary  Monthly Salary 

5. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 
any: 

18.08.2016 01.09.2015 01.09.2015 12.11.2016 

6. Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 
Regd. Office: B4 /C5, God’s Gift CHS Ltd., 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai - 400013 

         By Order of the Board Place 
         for ENBEE TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED  

Sd/- 
         Amar N. Gala 

         (Chairman & Managing Director) 
         DIN: 07138963 

  
  



 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED AS PER SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 
 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
In accordance with SEBI (LODR) Regulations , 2015 as entered with the Stock Exchange and some of the best practices followed 
internationally on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes is as 
follows: At Enbee Trade and Finance Limited, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all 
stakeholders. We consider stakeholders are playing very important role in our success, and we remain committed to maximizing 
stakeholder value, be it shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers, investors, communities or policy makers. This approach to 
value creation emanates from our belief that sound governance system, based on relationship and trust, is integral to creating 
enduring value for all. We have a defined policy framework for ethical conduct of businesses. We believe that any business conduct 
can be ethical only when it rests on the nine core values of Honesty, Integrity, Respect, Fairness, Purposefulness, Trust, 
Responsibility, Citizenship and Courage. The corporate governance is an important tool for the protection of shareholder and 
maximization of their long term values. The objective of Corporate Governance is to achieve excellence in business thereby 
increasing stakeholders’ worth in the long term which can be achieved keeping the interest of stakeholders’ and comply with all rules, 
regulations and laws. The principal characteristics of Corporate Governance are Transparency, Independence, Accountability, 
Responsibility, Fairness, and Social Responsibility along with efficient performance and respecting interests of the stakeholders and 
the society as a whole. 
 
 
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Company's philosophy on corporate governance is been founded on the fundamental ideologies of the group viz., Trust, Value 
and Service. Obeying the law, both in letter and in spirit, is the foundation on which the Company's ethical standards are built. On 
adopting corporate governance, the Company shall make a constant endeavor to achieve excellence in Corporate Governance on 
continuing basis by following the principles of transparency, accountability and integrity in functioning, so as to constantly striving to 
enhance value for all stakeholders and the society in general. As a good corporate citizen, the Company will maintain sound corporate 
practices based on conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability in building confidence of its various 
stakeholders in it thereby paving the way for its long term success. We are making continuous efforts to adopt the best practices in 
corporate governance and we believe that the practices we are putting into place for the company shall go beyond adherence to 
regulatory framework. The Company's corporate governance philosophy has been further strengthened by adopting a Code of Fair 
Practice in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. 

 
APPLICABILITY 
As per the SEBI (LODR), 2015 (i) companies with equity share capital of less than Rs 10 crores, (ii) companies having net worth not 
exceeding of Rs 25 crores, and (iii) companies listed on SME and SME-ITP platforms of the stock exchanges has to comply with the 
provision of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. Since the Paid Share Capital of the Company is below the Limit specified under the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations , 2015, the provision / requirements of Corporate Governance as laid down under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations , 
2015 is not applicable to the Company. However, the Company itself follow the standards of Corporate Governance, but the 
disclosures required to be done under Regulation 27 (2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the Company.  

 
PARA A: DISCLOSURE AS PER SEBI (LODR), REGULATIONS, 2015 IN RESPECT TO RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  
 SR.NO. IN THE ACCOUNTS OF  DISCLOSURES OF AMOUNTS AT THE YEAR 

END AND THE MAXIMUM 
AMOUNT OF LOANS/ ADVANCES/ 
INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING DURING 
THE YEAR. 

REMARKS 

1.  Holding Company � Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 
subsidiaries by name and amount. 
� Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 
associates 
by name and amount. 
� Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 
firms/companies in which directors are interested 
by 
name and amount. 

N.A. 

2.  Subsidiary Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 
holding company by name and amount. 
� Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 
associates by name and amount. 
� Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 
Firms / companies in which directors are interested 
by name and amount. 

N.A. 

3.  Holding 
Company 

Investments by the loanee in the shares of parent 
company 
and subsidiary company, when the company has 
made a 
loan or advance in the nature of loan. 

N.A. 

 
B.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Annexure to Director Report) 
 
Forward – Looking Statements: 



 
 

This Report contains forward – Looking Statements. Any, statement that address expectations or projections about the future, 
including but not limited to statements about the Company’s strategy and growth, product development, market position, expenditures 
and financial results, are forward looking statements. Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations 
of future growth. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions are accurate and will be realized. The Company’s actual 
results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward-looking statements. The 
Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statements, on basis of any subsequent 
developments, information or events. 
 
Overview: 
During the financial year under review the revenue from operations has increased from Rs. 42.94 Lacs to Rs. 95.11 Lacs  
 
Outlook: 
The Company is mainly engaged in the business of financing and investment in bodies corporate in order to yield greater revenue for 
its stakeholders. The Company is planning to expand and diversify the operational activities in the coming years ahead in order to tap 
higher revenues. 
 
Risk and Concerns: 
Due to stiff competitions in the finance field where the company’s activities are centered in, the overall margins are always under 
pressure, but maintainable with the constant effort and good services rendered by the company. 
 
Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy: 
An Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has been constituted as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
SEBI (LODR), 2015. 
 
The Internal Audit Function is looked after internally by the finance and accounts department, and reviewed by the audit committee 
and the management at the regular intervals. 
 
The Internal Auditors Reports dealing with Internal Control Systems are considered by the Audit Committee and appropriate actions 
are taken, whichever necessary. 
 
Development on Human Resource Front: 
Our human resources are critical to our success and carrying forward our mission. With their sustained, determined and able work 
efforts we were able to cruise smoothly through the hard time of the economic volatility and rapidly changing market conditions.  
 
The requirement of the markets given the economic scenario has made this even more challenging. Attracting newer talent with the 
drive, training and upgrading existing skill sets and getting all to move in an unified direction will definitely be task in the company.  
 
Plans to execute the mandate on this count are already underway and we should see it impacting the results from the third quarter of 
the next financial year. 
 
By creating conducive environment for career growth, company is trying to achieve the maximum utilization of employee’s skills in the 
most possible way. 
 
There is need and the company is focused on retaining and bringing in talent keeping in mind the ambitious plans despite the market 
and industry scenario. 
 
The company also believes in recognizing and rewarding employees to boost their morale and enable to achieve their maximum 
potential. The need to have a change in the management style of the company is one of the key focus areas this year.  
 

Industrial Relations: 
Industrial Relations throughout the year continued to remain very cordial and satisfactory. 
 
F. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEBI (LODR), REGULATIONS, 2015 IN RESPECT DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED 
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 
The listed entity need to disclose the following details and as long as there are shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed 
suspense account: 
 SR.NO. PARTICULARS REMARKS 

1.  Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in 
the suspense account lying at the beginning of the year 

NIL 

2.  Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of 
shares from suspense account during the year 

NIL 

3.  Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense 
account during the year 

NIL 

4.  Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in 
the suspense account lying at the end of the year 

NIL 

5.  That the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the 
rightful owner of such shares claims the shares 

NIL 

Date: August 22, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 
Regd. Office: B4 /C5, God’s Gift CHS Ltd., 
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel,  
Mumbai - 400013 

         By Order of the Board Place 
         for ENBEE TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED  

Sd/- 
         Amar N. Gala 

         (Chairman & Managing Director) 
         DIN: 07138963 













 
 

(A)
I

3 10,550,500                            
4 52,292,292                            

62,842,792                            
II

5 659,873                                  
6 316,107                                  
7 66,000                                    

1,041,980                               
63,884,772                            

(B)
I

8 1,295,240                               
1,295,240                               

II
9 ‐                        959,088                                  
10 34,835,551                            
11 26,794,892                            

62,589,531                            
                             63,884,771 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Enbee Trade and Finance Limited
Firm's Registration No.: 109681W sd/‐ sd/‐
sd/‐ Amar Gala Samta Gala
Chirag Shah Managing  Director Director
Partner DIN: 07138963 DIN: 07138965
Membership No. : 125997 Mumbai Mumbai
Mumbai sd/‐

Darshni  Lakhani
Company  Secretary
A.C.S: 37388
Mumbai

ENBEE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

Currency: INR

Note 
No.

As at 
March 31, 2017

As at  
March 31, 2016

Particulars

92,308,500                                 

(a) Share capital

(a) Short‐term borrowings

(b) Reserves and surplus

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds

502,621                                       
312,900                                       

16,000,500                                 
76,308,000                                 

‐                                                
Current liabilities

93,124,021                                 TOTAL

ASSETS
Non‐current assets

(b) Other current liabilities

TOTAL

(c) Short‐term provisions
815,521                                       

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

93,124,021                                 

(a) Long‐term loans and advances

Current assets
977,183                                       
977,183                                       

For Ambavat Jain & Associates LLP
As per our report of even date attached

(a) Trade Receivables

(c) Short‐term loans and advances

The Notes to accounts referred to above form an 
integral part of Balance Sheet

Significant accounting policies

92,146,838                                 
89,609,812                                 
2,537,026                                   

 
 



 
 

I
12                                 4,294,280 
13 ‐                                            

                                4,294,280 

II
14                                    805,000 
15                                       10,970 
16                                 3,554,733 

                                4,370,703 

III                                     ‐76,423 

IV
17(a)                                    450,000 
17(b)                                ‐1,095,240 
17(c)                                   ‐181,645 

                                  ‐826,885 

VII                                    750,462 

VIII 18
(Nominal Value of share Rs. 10/‐ each)

                                          2.17 
                                          2.17 
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For Ambavat Jain & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Enbee Trade and Finance Limited
Firm's Registration No.: 109681W sd/‐ sd/‐
sd/‐ Amar Gala Samta Gala
Chirag Shah Managing  Director Director
Partner DIN: 07138963 DIN: 07138965
Membership No. : 125997 Mumbai Mumbai
Mumbai sd/‐

Darshni  Lakhani
Company  Secretary
A.C.S: 37388
Mumbai

(1) Current tax

Less: Expenses
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 15,671                                    

2,535,454                              Other expenses

3,690,421                              Profit before tax (I‐II)

5,834,125                              Total Expenses

Total Revenue  9,524,545                              

3,283,000                              

(a) Revenue from operations 9,511,615                              

Particulars

(b) Other income 12,930                                    

Revenue:

ENBEE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED

Note 
No.

For the year ended March 
31, 2017

For the year ended March 
31, 2016

 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
Currency: INR

Profit for the period (III ‐ IV) 2,462,609                              

Earnings per equity share:

318,057                                  

Less: Tax Expenses

(3) Taxes of Earlier year 156,865                                  
(2) MAT Credit 

(1) Basic 1.91                                         

Significant accounting policies

752,890                                  

1,227,812                              

As per our report of even date attached

The Notes to accounts referred to above form an 
integral part of Statement of Profit and Loss

(2) Diluted 1.91                                         

 
 



 
 
 

ENBEE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Particulars
Year Ended 

31st March, 2017 
Year Ended 

31st March, 2016 
A Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit before Taxation 3,690,421                                  (76,423)                                  
Adjustments for:
Add / (Less)
Finance Cost 15,671                                        10,970                                    
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ‐                                              1,252,630                              
Interest on Income tax refund 12,930                                       

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 3,719,022                                   1,187,177                              
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans and Advances (62,662,093)                             (6,621,350)                            
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables 959,088                                     (959,088)                                
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 186,514                                      294,444                                 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables ‐                                               ‐                                          
Cash Generated from Operations (57,797,470)                             (6,098,817)                            
Direct Taxes  (1,062,582)                               (694,624)                                
Net Cash from Operating Activities (58,860,052)                             (6,793,441)                            

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Sale of Fixed Assets ‐                                              201,500                                 
Interest on Income tax refund (12,930)                                      ‐                                          
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (12,930)                                      201,500                                 

C Cash Flow from Financial Activities:
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital  5,450,000                                  8,100,500                              
Securities Premium on Issued Share Capital 21,800,000                               32,402,000                            
Unsecured Loans (659,873)                                    659,873                                 
Finance Cost paid (15,671)                                      (10,970)                                  
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 26,574,456                               41,151,403                            

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (32,298,526)                             34,559,462                           

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 34,835,551                               276,089                                 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,537,026                                  34,835,551                            
Net Inflow (32,298,526)                             34,559,462                           

Note: 
1
2

3
4

As per our report of even date attached
For Ambavat Jain & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Enbee Trade and Finance Limited
Firm's Registration No.: 109681W sd/‐ sd/‐
sd/‐ Amar Gala Samta Gala
Chirag Shah Managing Director Director
Partner DIN: 07138963 DIN: 07138965
Membership No. : 125997 Mumbai Mumbai
Mumbai sd/‐

Darshni Lakhani
Company Secretary
A.C.S.: 37388
Mumbai

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand and balances with bank in current accounts 
Cash flows arising on account of taxes on income are not specifically bifurcated with respect to investing & financing
activities. 
Previous year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary to confirm to current year's classification. 
Figures in brackets represent outflow

 
 



 
 

ENBEE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT
3 : SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

Authorised Capital
20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
(Previous year 20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10 each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
16,00,050 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
(Previous Year 10,55,050 Shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid up)

3.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

 Number  Rs.  Number  Rs.
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  1,055,050          10,550,500       245,000            2,450,000         
Shares Issued during the year  545,000             5,450,000         810,050            8,100,500         
Shares bought back during the year ‐                      ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,600,050          16,000,500      1,055,050         10,550,500      

3.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

3.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Equtiy Shares in the company 

 No. of Shares 
held 

 % of Holding  
 No. of Shares 

held 
 % of Holding  

Mr. Amar Narendra Gala             285,166  17.82%             285,166  27.03%

Equity Shares
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 

The company has only one class of Equity having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company
after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

 As at 
March 31, 2017 

 As at 
March 31, 2016 

10,550,500                                    

 As at 
March 31, 2016 

20,000,000                                    

20,000,000                                    

10,550,500                                    

16,000,500                                    

 As at 
March 31, 2017 

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares. 

Name of Shareholder 

20,000,000                                    

20,000,000                                    

16,000,500                                    
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4: RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
Statutory Reserve pursuant to Section 45‐IC of the RBI Act, 1934
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,669,200                               2,430,200                             
Add: Amount transferred from surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss  493,000                                    239,000                                  

Closing Balance 3,162,200                               2,669,200                             

Securities Premiun Account
Balance at the beginning of the year 32,402,000                            ‐                                         
Add: Securities premium credited on Equity Share issue  21,800,000                            32,402,000                           
Closing Balance 54,202,000                            32,402,000                           

Surplus in the statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 17,221,092                            16,726,042                           
Add: Net Profit for the year 2,462,609                               750,049                                 
Less: Appropriations
    Contingent Provisions towards Standard Assets (246,900)                                 (16,000)                                 
    Transfer to Statutory Reserve under Section 45‐IC of the RBI Act, 1934 (493,000)                                 (239,000)                               
Closing Balance 18,943,800                            17,221,092                           

76,308,000                            52,292,292                           

5: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
Other Loans and Advances
(a) Inter Corporate Loan ‐                                           659,873                                 

‐                                           659,873                                
6: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
(a) Liability for Expenses 409,871                                  271,060                                 
(b) Statutory dues  92,750                                    45,047                                   

502,621                                  316,107                                
7: SHORT‐TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
(a) Contingent Provision against Standard Assets (Refer note 7.1) 312,900                                                                       66,000 

312,900                                  66,000                                   

8: LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
Unsecured, considered good
(a) Security Deposit 200,000                                   200,000                                  
(b) MAT Credit Entitlement 777,183                                  1,095,240                             

977,183                                  1,295,240                             

9: TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
Unsecured, considered good
Interest Receivable                                                ‐                                      959,088 

‐                                           959,088                                

10: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
(a) Balances with banks
      In Current Account 2,322,901                               34,623,766                           
(b) Cash on hand 214,125                                  211,785                                 

2,537,026                              34,835,551                           

11: SHORT‐TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 
(a) Retail Loans
Unsecured, considered good
          To Related Party 81,700,000                             17,900,000                            
          To Others 7,700,000                               8,500,000                             
(b) Other Deposits & Advances 
          Advance Payment of Taxes (Net of Provisions) 186,479                                  351,709                                 
          Others 23,333                                    43,183                                   

89,609,812                           26,794,892                           

7.1 As per the Non‐Banking Financial (Non‐Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2015, Company has created provisions for Standard Assets. 
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12: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Interest Income on Loans 9,511,615                      4,294,280                      
9,511,615                      4,294,280                      

13: OTHER INCOME

Particulars
 For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Interest on IT Refund 12,930                            ‐                                  
12,930                            ‐                                  

14: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Particulars
 For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Salaries and wages 3,283,000                      805,000                          
3,283,000                      805,000                         

15: FINANCE COST

Particulars
 For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Interest Expenses 15,671                            10,970                            
15,671                            10,970                            

16: OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars
 For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Auditors Remuneration
   ‐ For Statutory Audit 170,000                          115,000                          
   ‐ For Other Services 148,500                          66,000                            
Bank Charges 7,217                              151                                  
Advertisement 65,010                            400,580                          
General Expenses 54,410                            32,614                            
Printer 9,250                              ‐                                  
Electricity Expenses 78,607                            6,880                              
Legal & Professional Fees 798,428                          760,625                          
Rent Paid 635,000                          300,000                          
Printing & Stationery 10,400                            5,460                              
Rates & Taxes and License Fees 558,632                          614,793                          
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets ‐                                   1,252,630                      

2,535,454                      3,554,733                      

17: TAXATION

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2017 
 As at 

March 31, 2016 

(a) Current Tax 752,890                         450,000                          
(b) Mat Credit 318,057                          (1,095,240)                     
(c) Taxes  of earlier years 156,865                         (181,645)                        

1,227,812                      (826,885)                        

18: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars
 For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Net Profit After Tax                                                                                                                (A) 2,462,609                      750,462                          

 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year    (B)  1,287,982                       345,615                           

Number of Dilutive Potential Equity Shares                                                                (C)  NIL NIL

Basic Earning Per Share                                                                                   (A/B) 1.91                                 2.17                                
Dilutive Earning Per Share                                                                       (A/(B+C)) 1.91                                  2.17                                 

 



19. Disclosure of the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to 
December 30, 2016 is as provided in the table below:  
 

 PARTICULARS SBNs Other denomination notes Total 
Closing cash in hand as on 
08.11.2016 

- 214,125 214,125 

(+) Permitted receipts - - - 
(-) Permitted payments - - - 
(-)Amount deposited in Banks - - - 
Closing cash in hand as on 
30.12.2016 

- 214,125 214,125 

20. Segment Reporting: 
Since the Company has only one reportable business segment “loans given” as primary segment and it operates in a single 
geographical segment within India, no disclosure is required to be given as per Accounting Standard - 17 ‘Segmental 
Reporting’ as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read together with paragraph 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

21. Related parties disclosures: 
 
Related parties and their relationship: 
 

Category Name of the Related Party 
Key Management Personnel Amar Narendra Gala- Director 

Samta Amar Gala 
Enterprises where Key management personnel exercise 
significant influence 

           Amarsun 

 
Refer Annexure 1 for the transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2017. 
 

22. Based on the information available with the Company and has been relied upon by the auditors, none of the suppliers have 
confirmed to be registered under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (‘MSMED’) Act, 2006”. 
Accordingly, no disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the period ended 31st March, 2017 together with interest paid/ 
payable is required to be furnished. 
 

23. At the year end, the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses. 
 
 

24. There are no contingent liabilities. 
 

25. The Company had allotted 5,45,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each at the premium of Rs. 40/- each on 27th October, 2016 
Preferential Allotment basis. The said funds aggregating to Rs. 2,72,50,000/- received pursuant to the aforesaid allotment 
have been utilised as on March 31, 2017. 
 
 

26. Additional information as per Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) 
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 is given in Annexure 2 
 

27. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees. 
 
 

28. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and/or reclassified wherever considered necessary so as to make them 
comparable with those of the current year. 
 

As per our report of even date attached 
 
 
For Ambavat Jain & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 109681W 
Sd/- 

 
 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Enbee Trade and Finance Limited 
 
Sd/-             Sd/- 

Chirag Shah 
Partner 
Membership No. : 125997 
Mumbai 

Amar Gala 
Managing Director 
DIN: 07138963 
Mumbai 

Samta Gala 
Director 
DIN: 07138965 
Mumbai 

 

 

 

Annexure 1 of the Note No. 20 to the Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017  



A. Transactions with Related parties for the year ended 31st March, 2017. 
 

Nature of Transactions  
 
Amar Gala 

 
Samta Gala 

 
   Amarsun 

 

Director’s Remuneration  
15,00,000 4,50,000 -  

(4,50,000) (1,75,000) (-)  

Rent paid  

6,35,000 - -  

(3,00,000) (-) (-) 

Interest Income - -   

 (-) (-) (34,45,444) 

Security Deposit Given 
- - - 

(2,00,000) (-) (-) 

Loan Given 
-  - 

(-)  (-) 

Loan Repayment Received 
-  1,79,00,000 

(-)  (21,00,000) 
Amount in brackets represents last year's numbers. 

B. Balances with Related parties as on 31st March, 2017. 
 

Nature of Transactions  
 
Amar Gala 

 
Amarsun 

 

Security Deposit Given 
- - 

(2,00,000) (-) 

Loan Given - - 

(-) (1,79,00,000) 
Amount in brackets represents last year's numbers. 

Annexure 2 of the Note No. 25 to the Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 
 

A. Asset Classification  
 

Particulars Amount in Rupees 
(i) Standard assets; 8,94,00,000 
(ii) Sub-standard assets; - 
(iii) Doubtful assets; and - 
(iv) Loss assets - 
 
 

B. Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a non-deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company (as required in terms of 
paragraph 13 of Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies 
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 

                
                                                                                                                                      (Rupees in Lakhs) 
 Particulars Amount 

Outstanding  
Amount Overdue 

 Liabilities side :   
    
(1) Loans and advances availed by the non- banking financial 

company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid: 
(a) Debentures (other than falling within the meaning of public 

deposits)  
: Secured 

              : Unsecured 

 
 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
 
- 
 
- 



(b)  Deferred Credits 
(c)  Term Loans 
(d)  Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 
(e)  Commercial Paper 
(f) Other Loans (specify nature) 
* Please see Note 1 below 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

             
                                                                                                                                          (Rupees in Lakhs) 
(2) Assets side : Amount outstanding 
   
 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below] : 
(a)  Secured 

  (b)  Unsecured * 

 
 
 
- 
905  

* Total of short and long term loans and advances 
 
 
(3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets 

counting towards AFC activities  
 

Amount Outstanding 

  
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :  
    (a) Financial lease  
    (b) Operating lease  
(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:  
    (a) Assets on hire  
    (b) Repossessed Assets  
(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities  

(a) Loans where assets have been   
repossessed  

     (b) Loans other than (a) above  
 

 
- 
- 
 
- 
- 
 
- 
- 

 
 
(4) Break-up of Investments :  

 

 
  Current Investments :  

1. Quoted :  
(i) Shares : (a) Equity  
                   (b) Preference  
(ii) Debentures and Bonds  
(iii) Units of mutual funds  
(iv) Government Securities  
(v) Others   
2. Unquoted :  
(i) Shares : (a) Equity   

           (b) Preference 
(ii)   Debentured and Bonds 
(iii)  Units of mutual funds 
(iv)  Government Securities 
(v)   Others  
Long Term Investments: 

1. Quoted :  
(i) Shares : (a) Equity  
                   (b) Preference  
(ii) Debentures and Bonds  
(iii) Units of mutual funds  
(iv) Government Securities  
(v) Others   
2. Unquoted :  
(j) Shares : (a) Equity  

           (b) Preference 
(ii)   Debentured and Bonds 
(iii)  Units of mutual funds 
(iv)  Government Securities 
(v)   Others  

 
 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
 
 
 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

 
 
(5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and  (3) above: Please see Note 2 below:   

(Rupees in Lakhs)  

 Category Amount net of Provision 
 Secured Unsecured Total 
  1. Related Parties ** 

 

   
 (a) Subsidiaries             -         -              - 



 (b) Companies in the same Group             -          -              - 
 (c) Other Related Parties              -          -               - 
 2. Other than related parties             -        905            905 
                                     Total              -        905            905 
 
  
(6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities 

(both quoted and unquoted): Please see Note 3 below:                                                                                 
                                                                                                        (Rupees in Lakhs) 

 

 Category Market Value / Break up or 
fair value or NAV 

Book Value  
(Net of Provisions) 

  1. Related Parties **  
 

  
 (d) Subsidiaries - - 
 (e) Companies in the same Group - - 
 (f) Other Related Parties  - - 
 2. Other than related parties - - 
                                     Total - - 
** As per Accounting Standard (AS-18) 
 
 (7) Other Information 
 
 
 

Particulars Amount 
 
(i) 

Gross Non-Performing Assets   
(a) Related parties - 
(b) Other than related parties - 

 
(ii) 

Net Non-Performing Assets  
(a) Related parties - 
(b) Other than related parties - 

(iii) Asset acquired in satisfaction of debt - 
 
Notes:  

1. As defined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
1998.  

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or 
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 or Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit 
Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 whichever is applicable.  

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets 
as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up/fair value/NAV in 
respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (4) above. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 
AND THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE: 
 
Note 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION  
 
Enbee Trade and Finance Limited (the ‘Company’ or ‘ETFL’) is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated on July 24, 
1985 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company has received a Certificate of Registration from the Reserve 
Bank of India (‘RBI’) on 20th April, 1998 to commence/carry on the business of Non-Banking Financial Institution (‘NBFC’) without 
accepting public deposits. 
 
Note 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
                             
a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:- 

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards (‘AS’) notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India (GAAP) and as per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of 
India (‘RBI’) as applicable to a Non-Banking Financial (Non-deposit accepting or holding) Companies (‘NBFC Regulation’). The 
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The notified Accounting 
Standards (AS) are followed by the Company in so far as they are not inconsistent with the NBFC Regulation. The accounting 
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of the previous year. 
 

b) Revenue Recognition :- 
Revenues and expenses are accounted on accrual basis. Revenue is recognized when no significant uncertainties exist in 
relation to the amount of eventual receipt. 
 
Interest income: 
Interest income from loans is accounted based on applying interest rate implicit in the contract. In case of non-performing assets 
interest income is recognized on receipt basis as per NBFC prudential norms. 
 
Interest income on all other assets is recognized on time proportion basis. 



 
Dividend income:  
Dividend income is recognized when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date. 
Dividend from the units of mutual funds is recognized on receipt basis in accordance with the NBFC Regulation.  
 
Profit/Loss on sale of investments:  
Profit/loss earned on sale of investments is recognized on trade date basis. Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined on 
the basis of the weighted average cost method. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net 
disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. 
 

c) Use of Estimate :- 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires estimates 
and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Differences 
between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known / materialize. 
 
Provisions for standard assets The Company has opted for early phased compliance with RBI notification vide notification No. 
RBI/2014-15/299 dated November 10, 2014, which requires increased provision on standard assets in a phased manner over a 
period of three years. As a result of which provision for standard assets for the year ended March 31, 2017 is higher by Rs. 
2,46,900/-. 
 

d) Loans:-  
Loans are stated at the amount advanced, as reduced by the amounts received up to the balance sheet date and loans 
assigned. 
 

e) Investments :- 
Investments which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such 
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Long-
term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than 
temporary in the value of the investments.  
 
Current investments are carried in the financial statements at fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Unquoted 
investments in units of mutual funds are stated at net asset value.  
 
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the 
statement of profit and loss.” 
 

f) Retirement Benefits :- 
Accrued liability on account of Gratuity up to 31st March, 2017 has not been ascertained and will be accounted for on cash basis. 
 

g) Borrowing costs:-  
Borrowing costs consists of interest and other ancillary cost that an entity incurs in connection with borrowing of funds. Ancillary 
costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are amortised over the tenor of borrowings. 

 
h) Taxation :- 

Provision for tax is made for both current and deferred taxes. Current tax is provided on the taxable income using the applicable 
tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on account of timing differences, which are capable of reversal in 
subsequent periods are recognized using tax rates and tax laws, which have been enacted or substantively enacted. 
 

i) Provisioning/Write-off on assets  
Provisioning/Write-off on overdue assets:-  
The provisioning/write-off on overdue assets is as per the management estimates, subject to the minimum provision required as 
per Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007. The Company accounts for provision 
for doubtful assets after taking into account the time lag between an accounts becoming overdue, its recognition as such and 
realisation of available security. The Company classifies non-performing assets which are overdue for six months or more.  
 
Provision on standard assets:-  
Provision on standard assets has been made as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) guidelines. 
 

j) Earnings per Share :- 
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after tax  as per Accounting Standard 20 
on "Earning Per Share", issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The number of shares used in computing basic 
EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the Period. The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis 
as the basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares unless the effect of the potential dilutive equity 
shares is anti-dilutive. 
 

k) Impairment of Assets 
The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired based on 
internal/external factors. If any indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. If such 
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the 
carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the 
profit and loss account. If at the balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer 
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the 
depreciable historical cost. 
 



l) Foreign Currency Transactions :- 
(i) Initial Recognition Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency 
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.  
 
(ii) Conversion Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in 
terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 
  
(iii) Exchange Differences Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company’s 
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial 
statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise. 
 

m) Provisions:-  
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not 
discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet 
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

 
n) Prior Period Adjustments :- 

Income/expenses on prior period are booked to natural heads and the amounts are disclosed. 
 

o) Contingent Liabilities 
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event that probably requires an outflow of 
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made 
when there is a possible obligation or present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where reliable 
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 
 

p) Cash and Cash Equivalents:-  
Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at bank including fixed 
deposit with original maturity period of three months and short-term highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three 
months or less. 

 
 
 
 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Ambavat Jain & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 109681W 
Sd/- 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Enbee Trade and Finance Limited 
 
Sd/-             Sd/- 

Chirag Shah 
Partner 
Membership No. : 125997 
Mumbai 

Amar Gala 
Managing Director 
DIN: 07138963 
Mumbai 

Samta Gala 
Director 
DIN: 07138965 
Mumbai 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration Rules, 
2014)    
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ENBEE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED 

 
 

CIN: L50100MH1985PLC036945 / email: enbeetrade@gmail.com / website: www.enbeetrade.com 
Registered Office: B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel Mumbai -400013 

 
Proxy Form 

 
Name of the Member(s) : 
Registered address : 
E-mail Id : 
Folio No./Client ID No: 
DP ID : 
 
I/We, being the member(s) of ________________Shares of Enbee Trade and Finance Limited, hereby appoint 
1. Name: ________________________________ E-mail Id:____________________________________ 
Address:_________________________________Signature:___________________________________ 
or failing him 
2. Name: ________________________________E-mail Id:____________________________________ 
Address:_________________________________Signature:___________________________________ 
or failing him 
3. Name: ________________________________ E-mail Id:____________________________________ 
Address: ________________________________Signature:____________________________________ 
or failing him 
 
Only Member/Proxy holder can attend the Meeting. 
 
Member/Proxy holder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting. 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company, to 
be held on Monday, September, 18 2017, at 12.00 noon  at the registered office of the company B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd N M Joshi 
Marg, Lower Parel Mumbai -400013,  and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below : 
 
Resolution 
No. 

Resolution Vote (Optional see Note 2) (Please 
mention no. of shares) 

Ordinary business For Against Abstain 
1 Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Report of 

the Board of Directors and Auditors for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2017 

   

2 To appoint a Director Mr Amar N. Gala (DIN: 07138963) who retire 
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

   

3 Ratification for Appointment of Statutory Auditor of M/s. Ambavat 
Jain and Associates LLP, to hold office from the conclusion of this 
AGM until the conclusion of the 34th AGM of the Company 

   

 
Signed this __________day of __________________, 2017. 
 
____________________    _________________________  
Signature of the member     Signature of the proxy holder(s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Affix revenue 
stamp of not 
less than Re.1 



 
 

 
 
Notes : 
 
1. This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the Annual General Meeting. 
2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the 'for', 'against' or 'abstain' column blank against any or all of the resolutions, 
your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as 
he/she may deem appropriate. 
 
 
 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP (To Be Presented At Entrance) 
ENBEE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN: L50100MH1985PLC036945 / email: enbeetrade@gmail.com / website: www.enbeetrade.com 
Registered Office: B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel Mumbai -400013 

Proxy Form 
Registered Folio No. : _______ DPIDNo.______ClientIDNo.________No. of shares held: ___________ 
I certify that I am a member / proxy / authorized representative for the member of the Company. 
I hereby record my presence at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company at B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd, N M Joshi Marg, 
Lower Parel, Mumbai – 400013, Maharashtra on Monday, September 18th, 2017, at 12.00 noon. 
______         ________________________ 
Name of the member / proxy        Signature of the member / proxy 
(in BLOCK letters) 
Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested to bring their 
copies of the Annual Report to the AGM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If undelivered please return to: 
Enbee Trade and Finance Limited 
B4 /C5, Gods Gift Chs Ltd  
N M Joshi Marg,  
Lower Parel  
Mumbai -400013 
 

To, 




